From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcee:
Subject:

Igor Paprotny

6/18/2012 9:21:48 PM

'Igor Paprotny' (igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu); Fassett, Robert
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2); Yura, Jane

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JK Y 1); 'Shori, Sunil
(sunil shori@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted

Redacted ‘

MBermel@semprautilities.com (MBermel@semprautilities.com);
jlane@semprautilities.com (jlane@semprautilities.com); jshetle@smud.org
(jshetle@smud.org)

mgravely@energy.state.ca.us (mgravely@energy .state.ca.us); 'James Marean'

(James . Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY .ORG); 'Gaymond Yee' (Gaymond.Yee@uc-
ciee.org); 'Fernando Pina' (FPina@energy.ca.gov); rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu
(rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu); 'Karkheck, Johann@Energy'
(Johann.Karkheck@energy.ca.gov); 'Paul Wright' (pwright@me.berkeley.edu);
'Jamie Patterson' (Jpatters@energy.state.ca.us); zhuyp@berkeley.edu
(zhuyp@berkeley.edu)

RE: REMINDER: UC Berkeley Natural Gas Pipeline Sensors PAC Technical
Meeting, 1-2 pm PDT Monday 6/18/2012

I would like to thank everybody for a successful PAC meeting !

Attached are the slides from today presentations.

Igor

From: Igor Paprotny [mailto:igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu}
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 2:37 PM
To: 'Igor Paprotny'; 'RPF2@pge.com’; 'JKY1@pae com’- 'MBermel@semprautilities.com'; 'Shori, Sunil’;

'lane@semprautilities.com'; 'jshetle@smud.org'jRedacted

Cc: 'Fernando Pina'; 'Gaymond Yee'; 'mgravely@energy.state.ca.us'; 'James Marean'; 'Jamie
Patterson'; 'Paul Wright'; 'rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu'; 'zhuyp@berkeley.edu’

Subject: REMINDER: UC Berkeley Natural Gas Pipeline Sensors PAC Technical Meeting, 1-2 pm PDT
Monday 6/18/2012

Dear PAC Members,
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On behalf of the UC Berkeley Natural Gas Sensors group, I would like to remind you about our
upcoming technical PAC meeting, which will take place on Monday 18™ of June 2012, 1-2
pm PDT via ReadyTalk.

To use ReadyTalk, go to http://www.readytalk.com/, and type in participation code:

To access audio, dial:
conference call.

Redacted

and use the same access code |Redacted to enter the

We look forward to share with you our progress on the gas sensor project, and look forward to
talk to you all on the 18™.

Sincerely,

Igor (on behalf of the UC Berkeley Nat. Gas Sensors project group)
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